
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Subject: Use of UE910-N3G documentation and FCC reports  
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 

 
Telit authorizes integrator/customer Digital Security Controls (DSC) to use 
the UE910-N3G construction documentation (schematics, BOM, Block 
diagrams, etc.) and the FCC reports for FCC certification of their 3H9080 
Cellular Alarm Communicators. 
 
DSC may use MPE, part 15, 22, 24, 27 test reports along with all 
necessary documentation pertinent to Telit radio module UE910-N3G and 
is authorized to use the company name “Telit”, product name “UE910-
N3G” solely for the certification process of DSC models 3H9080 which 
have the Telit UE910-N3G embedd. 
 
The Test Reports supplied by Telit to the FCC for our submission 
for grant are still representative of UE910-N3G manufactured today. 

 
If you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact me. 
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